

# SONORAN SKY

Sonoran Sky Elementary PTO  
Board Meeting Agenda  
Oct 6th, 2020

Join us virtually on Tuesday, October 6th at 7pm

Join Zoom Meeting Information

<https://us04web.zoom.us/j/74572459195?pwd=V3MvT214eVd4dGNtay8yQmF4cW1OQT09>

Meeting ID: 745 7245 9195

Passcode: October

29 Participants

## Standing Presentation Items

- Principal's Report – PV Traditional School plans, open house tonight about 100 families attended. 1<sup>st</sup> day parents can walk kids on to the field in the morning. Will be looking closely at start & finish times to assess how well it works- hopefully we will move back to normal start & finish times depending on case numbers. Teachers appreciative for cameras, arms & sneeze guards that PTO has purchased. Will send out another email to clarify the mask requirements from District. Recommending single use items for lunch time.
- Teachers' Report –Thank you to the PTO for all of the support, 4<sup>th</sup> grade had a virtual AIR that went really well. Thank you for the snacks in the teachers' lounge.
- President's Report –Jade Izzett- Sneeze guards- PTO used back to school funds to purchase the shields for every teacher. District has provided PPE for teachers. PTO decided not to collect CSF at this time. Have asked teachers to provide a grade level wish list to have parents help the classrooms. We will focus on TT for fundraising at this time.
- Financial Report – Michael Ference- emails sent to teachers with what they had for startup moneys left over, we do have money available for grants if they are needed, used 15% of budget so far this year, usually at this time we have spent 50% of budget

## Voting Items – Jade Izzett

- Minutes from PTO meeting on Sept 1<sup>st</sup>, 2020- Motion to approve by Michelle Kass, Emily Nelson seconds the motion , all ayes motion passes

## Chair/Committee Reports

Enrichment –Emily Nelson- decided that we will keep all classes virtual for this semester, will require a few time adjustments to allow for travel time to/ from school

Hospitality – Courtney Pruitt/ Jen Burns- stocking the teachers' lounge tomorrow with snacks if anyone knows who has a restaurant that can donate individually wrapped meals for the teachers- looking for ideas to help support the teachers

Wonderland – Michelle Carroll & Marni Gerber- Dirt Day Oct 3<sup>rd</sup>- thank you to who attended about 70-75 volunteers Michelle Kass will submit volunteer roster to try to get Disney tickets that can be auctioned off. Will have to wait to plant seedlings as it's too hot at this time. Additional seating areas set up for teachers to use during the day. Will need to purchase new umbrella bases. Tree removal to be done in next week in garden. Still need volunteers to take over the Wonderland chair and start shadowing

Fundraising – Michelle Kass need to find a volunteer to shadow for this chair position

- Team Thunderbird – Alison Kierman- SSKY masks available for everyone who donated \$50 or more, still raising funds
- CBP-Sarah Hemmeti- will reach out again to businesses once school is back in person, still trying get businesses to sign up
- Dine-Arounds –Kristen Deszo- made \$385.67 from Chipotle, no dine around in Oct, Nov shopping day at Giftology date TBD
- Passive Fundraising –Sarah Levin
- Read-a-thon-Michelle Kass & Samatha Gobielle – will not do it in Oct this year, will try to plan for this event in the spring

- Book Fair- online only for now. Oct 28<sup>th</sup> thru Nov 10<sup>th</sup>. Shipping takes several weeks so purchase now to get in time for the holidays.

#### Marketing –/Pearl Woodring

- Marquee- Nina Vomero will update it tomorrow with CBP's, birthday marquee is still available
- Ambassadors- Kim Orge- still hoping to get more families involved, reach out if support is needed
- Spirit Shop –Kerri Bauer – everything is still available online
- Communications- Megan Starr
  - Directory- please update your info every year, posting info on FB for 6<sup>th</sup> grade families, applications not out yet for academies at Middle School level
  - Website
  - Newsletter
  - Yearbooks no decision has been made yet- TBD
  - PV Governing Board meeting on Thurs at 7pm

Talent Show- Kerri Bauer/Stephanie Mindlin- wants to plan for in person-date TBD

Spirit & Events Chair-open position

SSOS- Tricia Zichs & Emily Nelson- no updates at this time

Room Parent Coordinator- Alison Lemesch – will send email to the room parents to be distributed to families with tonight's meeting info

Dad's Club- Dean Farnham- Big thank you from Mr. Dawson helped paint the dots on the basketball court to help with social distancing

UPC –Marni Steinberg & Allegra Fullerton- meeting next week 10/14 at 4pm Discussing voting options and ballot initiatives

Other business

#### **Dates to Know!**

10/13 Early Release day, 10/8 PV Traditional starts K-3, 10/12 PV Traditional starts 4-6, 10/28 Online Scholastic Book Fair starts